Council Minutes 4/25/2023

Attendance: Bruce Rickard, Pete Van Arsdel, Bryan Selhorst, Kristina Boroff, Brian Webb, Claude Coffman, Kristina Boroff, Seth Seibert, Terry Seibert, Josh Kinney,

Marylin Rhulen, Marge Trisel, Jackie and Bill Cox, Jan Grieshop, Marylin and Veryl Sheets, Eric Burger, Denny & June Dorsten, Matt & Lisa Dorsten, Karen Sue Murphy, Tanya Stumpf, Cody Coffman, Kayla Seibert, Leslie Gartrell, Pauline Miller,

Meeting called to order at 7:00pm. Followed by the pledge.

Denny & June Dorsten were present to express their concern about getting the town cleaned up. The pigs were addressed and a letter will be sent to Mr. Speelman. Denny presented a list to council of properties to be addressed. Mr. Denny Dorsten's pond and junk pile are in union township not the corporation limit. Mr. D. Dorsten stated that we have an issue in this town that needs to be addressed.

Pete VanArsdel presented the system that we plan to use to handle these situations. The letter is available from the Fiscal Officer. The completed letter can be turned in to the Fiscal Officer and forwarded to Pete. Council can also send a friendly letter as a first step. These complaints will then be sent to Celina Municipal Court and the issue will be addressed. Matt Dorsten read the zoning code. Pete asked Celina how we should handle this situation.

Marge Trisel asked if the alumni wants to plant two trees at the school grounds, do they need council approval? Yes, council needs to approve tree planting.

Car show alumni weekend will shut off 707 to just past the church of God. Council gave the ok, but alumni will also need approval from the state of Ohio.

Marylin Rhulen had a complaint at the cemetery about using roundup around the graves and in the pathway. Now there are weeds growing in these spots. She asked Randy to stop using roundup and is asking again that it not be used.

Minutes: There was a motion by Seth with a second by Bryan S. to waive the reading of the minutes, roll call: Bruce Rickard – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth Seibert – yea, Claude Coffman – yea. There was a motion by Brian W. with a second by Bryan S. to approve the minutes, roll call: Bruce Rickard – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth Seibert – yea, Claude Coffman – yea.

Street commissioner:

Street sweeping will happen before Memorial Day. There was a motion by Seth with a second by Bryan S. to approve the report, roll call: Bruce Rickard – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth Seibert – yea, Claude Coffman – yea.

New Business:

Parking lot at old school will have a sign posted stating "no semi parking".

Bryan Selhorst is volunteered to power wash the sidewalks, not the stamped sidewalks, they are sealed.

Old Business:

There was a question about how to fill out the complaint forms. Pete clarified that they do not need to sign the form if they just want council to send a letter to the resident about the complaint.

Cleanup day Saturday, May 20 at 8am at the water plant.

Brush pickup on May 19. Terry asked everyone to let council know if anyone is elderly - unable to get their brush moved.

Jan Grieshop asked about cleaning the cemetery bases.

Karen Sue Murphy asked about the curbs on Sunset? Josh said he can ask Young's about an estimate to repair the curbs. Council asked him to go ahead and ask.

Legislation

There was a motion by Seth with a second by Bryan S. to approve passage of Resolution 2023-02 requesting the auditor to certify the valuation of the 2.5 mil levy, roll call: Bruce Rickard – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth Seibert – yea, Claude Coffman – yea. There was a motion by Brian W. with a second by Bryan S. to approve passage of Resolution 2023-03 to place a 2.5 mil renewal levy on the November ballot, roll call: Bruce Rickard – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth Seibert – yea, Claude Coffman – yea.

Executive Session to discuss personnel motion by Seth, with second by Brian Webb, roll call: Bruce Rickard – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth Seibert – yea, Claude Coffman – yea.

There was a motion Seth by with a second by Bryan Selhorst to exit executive session, roll call: Bruce Rickard – yea, Brian Webb – yea, Bryan Selhorst – yea, Seth Seibert – yea, Claude Coffman – yea. No action was taken.

Motion by Seth with second by Bryan Selhorst to adjourn at 8:20pm.		
Terry Seibert – Mayor	Brian Webb – President	
Kristina Boroff – Fiscal Officer		